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States Suclsar Regulstory Commission, Nerth Careliss Assistant
_ Laber Commissionar, Charles Jaffress contacted we by telephone

on Novesber 19, 1979, snd subsequently provided ms your origisal
lsttar. ¥ - : - /

Based u.ly wndarstanding d your lattar, your comcarns can be
stated -jt-u- 1 -'t;'i" ’ e st e

v Bt = I TR T g s
3. That werksrs with Iittle or metaxperisnce ars being hired
-~ &» wealders, plpafirters aad earpentsrs %o work st the Barris
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-3. That ~mh;n ln fraudelently stating non-existent
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~ employmsat. *

3. That construetion supervisvis &t il site do mot have

adaquate knowladge of construction teclmiquas imvolved in

suclear power pl-_at construction.

and regulations requiremthat anyome proposing to build smd operate
& nuclear power plant must develop and implemest & quality assurance
prograe which covers the design, comstruction and operation ot'x
mud!uﬂity.ﬁuc“mmthm“.dm d
by MRC and then we perform inspections to efsure that the
progr are properly implemented by the licensee. DO NOT DISCLOS:
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Within & ouclear power plant there are hundreds of thousands of
structures, systems snd componsnts., The (A program does mot -
cstab.ish & singls level of ecutrol foxr all of thess. Instead,
it recognisas the relative significance of sach strueture,

system or compoment with regard to pretscting the bealth amd

safety of the public and establishes mmltiple hvch of comtrol

based oo this relative sigaificancs. In ganeral, , all ; ,
structures, Systams or eomponents in the plant ¢ hdﬂb‘ 2 " e
humoimm.mupﬂo !-c with .
rogard to protecting the health and safety of ths public axe

called "safety-ralated” and must be hd.d constructed and

_ oparated under the controls established by tha QA progras. On

_ wmay be proparly addcvased, I would, st this time, request that

function would mot have eny affect om the Des'th and safety of

the other hand, many of the structures, systeme and sompouents .
ia the plant ars mot safety-relatede(that is, their fallure to ey
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lnntung your mm abo-t mhr quuuadm, lhn ars
astablished standards for the qualification/certificatios of
walders aud pipafittars. Curpsaters ars sormally involwed in
"soo-safety related” sort, as dafined sbove, snd therefore -
outside the purview of the ERC's asuthority. 5o that your ecucerns

you eountact me at the phone aumber/addvess provided at the sloss

of cthis letter with amy details you have eomcarning spseific
individuals, dates, or tothar specific kmowladge you may have,

I maks the same request regarding any svallabla details you
might have ralating to your other stated concerns.

Our discussions will be consideared as eonfidential and I 4o not
anticipate using your name in auy formul NRC reports.

I wish to thank you for making your concarns known to the North
Carolina Department of Labor, which has raferred them to the
NRC. If the above statemants 40 not adequately and completely
reflact your concearns, please eall me collact at the number
suppled below, so that your concerns can be adequataly addressed
during our inquiry., If you have any othar furthar questions
concerning this matter, please feel free to contact me.

Sincarely,

Robert J. Marsh

orr)

SURNA

oslF00| Box 2203 ; ! L PRSI R

{dential Mailing Address)

riﬂ’i’"ﬁ“
Lh i -ODLINY 3\




JOMN C BROOXS

COmMIBsIONEn

State of North Curoling 7
Department of Labo:
4 West Edenton Strert
Raleigh 27601

November 29, 1279

|
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Dearl-

Thank you for your letter of November 1, 1979 to
Commissioner Brooks. I apologize for the delay in respond-
ing to you.

Your allegation that craft workers at the Shearon
Harris nuclear plant are not properly trained is a serious
one. After some research, we have determined that no state
agencies have any jurisdiction over the certification of
craft workers at the plant. The Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
however, has jurisdiction over the construction of safety
devices at the plant and the certification of some of the
skilled workers involved in the comstruction.

1 am forwarding your letter to Robert Marsh, in-
vestigator, Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region II, OD/INV
Staff, Post Office Box 2203, Atlanta, Georgia 30301, telephone
404/221-5507. Mr. Marsh will investigate your complaint. You
may contact him directly at the above address if you have
additional details you wish to forward.

Thank you for alerting the Department of Labor
about the potential problem at the Shearon Harris plant.
1 am confident that the NRC will investigate the problem
thoroughly.

/

Sincergly,
i

Charles Jeffress
Assistant Commissioner

CJ:swh

cc: Robert Marsh -~ (il"é LK.“'



